

BACACG MEETING MINUTES

Location:	Brisbane Airport Corporation HQ	
Date:	Tuesday, 30 November 2021	
Chair	Nigel Chamier AM	
Attendees	Professor Laurie Buys (Community Representative) Mr Daryl Wilson (Community Representative) Mr Chris Kang (Community Representative) Mr Stephen Ware (Community Representative) Ms Megan Thomas (DITRDC) Mr Shane Spargo (DSDMIP) Capt. Al Crawford (Qantas) Capt Andy Bauer (Virgin Australia)	Ms Prema Lopez (Airservices Australia) Ms Donna Marshall (Airservices Australia) Ms Kate Frazer (Airservices Australia) Ms Jessica Shannon (BAC) Ms Rachel Crowley (BAC Mr Michael Jarvis (BAC) Mr Neil Hall (BAC) Mr Paul Coughlan (BAC) Ms Cassandra Sun (BCC)
Guests and Observers	Mr Mitch Bright Ms Hayley Schorn (BAC)	
Apologies	Mr Geoff Trappett OAM (Community Representation Mr Ben O'Donnell (Community Representative	ive)

AGENDA ITEMS

10:00am

Welcome, Acknowledgement of Country and Confirmation of previous minutes.

In keeping with the spirit of reconciliation, I respectfully acknowledge the Turrbal people, the Traditional Owners of the land on which we are meeting today and pay respect to their Elders past, present and emerging.

• No questions or concerns regarding last month's minutes.

10:05 -10:10 am

Actions arising from previous minute:

Jessica Shannon: Invitations to be issued for additional community representation - Was issued to Dickson and Ryan, with the member from Dickson Michael Hawkins AM being nominated. Awaiting nomination from the Ryan electorate.

10:10 am - 10:20 am

Chair Update.

Chair: Advised he has gone through and updated the terms of reference for BACACG, with both Jessica Shannon and Rachel Crowley. Copies supplied to members prior to meeting.

Will take the amended terms of reference as a document, which can be reviewed, and changes made.

Have been meeting fortnightly with BAPAF Written submissions closed on the 26th November, have also had several presentations from the community. Planning on having the first report to the minister before Christmas.

Megan Thomas: Still working through close to 400 hundred submissions. But a very good response to the submission process.

Agenda. Purpose. First. Always.
 Switch off & tune in

Keep them small
 Speak up



10:20 am -10:40 am

BACACG Website Correspondence.

Jessica Shannon: Email campaign is ongoing led by the Brisbane flight Path Community Alliance.

Campaign works by QR code, and the email addresses are automatically prefilled. BACACG has now been added.

25 emails received – From community members all over Brisbane. Emails not read out due to time, however print outs made available for BACACG members. Brisbane Airport Corporation has been responding to them.

Donna Marshall: Wanted to make it known if the email is not addressed to NCIS it wouldn't be added to the NCIS complaint data. They may need to be treated separately.

Regular reporting updates Community and Industry.

Chris Kang: Community concerns with BCC developing close to the residential area, and with the quarantine facilities community wanting an update in relation to how is that going to affect the community.

Paul Coughlan: The Commonwealth Department of Finance consultants reached out to BAC because just like Pinkenba we are a close neighbour and informed that it was delayed. Will make sure Chris is updated and contacted through to the consultant.

Chair: Suggested a presentation at BACACG.

Megan Thomas: Informed that it would be from The Commonwealth Department of Finance, however happy to put the request through. – ACTION

Stephen Ware: Has concerns with the information that has been provided by some flight path groups and political parties to the community. Need to ensure Brisbane Airport Corporation and Airservices Australia are providing accurate and updated information, so the community has access to all the information not just what the flight path groups want them to hear/ read.

Laurie Buys: Complimented ASA for their efforts and the information that was provided with the PIR Forum. Concerns in the community because they are under the legacy runway and not as vocal as other groups and don't protest, the flight paths will be shifted back.

Al Crawford: Advise volumes are still down due to the borders being closed, and would expect an increase come January depending on what's happening in the current situation of Covid.

Andy Bauer: Similar passenger numbers as Qantas.

Shane Spargo: Advised that they have just had their roundtable meeting which have now moved to biannual, and it was noted it is extremely useful to the group to get together and discuss the planning framework that sits around the airport. Attendees included, Economic Development Queensland who presented on the consultation for the amendment to the North Shore Hamilton property Development.

Cassandra Sun: BCC provided comment back to the state regarding the North Shore PDA development scheme amendment. BCC has a number of planning scheme amendments and neighbourhood planning exercises and that are currently ongoing- Eight-mile Plains Gateway neighbourhood plan us currently on public consultation until the 6th December. Industrial draft strategy has no release date.

10:40 am -10:55 am

Community presentation: Airport BUG & PED

Refer to presentation.



Mitch Bright: Personal E -Mobility Devices at Brisbane Airport - Refer to presentation

Michael Jarvis: Thanked Mitch for his prestation and advise that the presentation is in line with BNE Masterplan

10:55 am -11:25 am

Brisbane Airport Update:

Refer to presentation.

- How we performed Revenue.
- BNE Passenger and Operational update.
- Community Activities and Airport Complaints including aircraft noise.
- Noise Monitors.

Rachel Crowley: Gave information on the State government announcement in regards to the vaccination Mandate who would be included and roll out dates. Once a copy of the health direction is available will share with all stakeholders.

11:25 am- 11:55 am

Airservices Australia update

Refer to presentation

- Air traffic movements.
- NCIS data Aircraft in your Neighbourhood
- Brisbane PIR Update <u>Brisbane Airport Flight Path Changes Post Implementation Review | Engage Airservices</u>
 <u>(airservicesaustralia.com)</u>

11:45 am -12:00 pm

General Business and meeting close.

Chair: Thanked everyone for attending and wished everyone a merry and safe Christmas.

• Next meeting Tuesday 1 March 2022

Action Items	Owner(s)	Deadline	Status
To pass on Chris Kang contact details to consultants AECOM - quarantine facilities.	Paul Coughlan	March 2022	Complete
Request a presentation from Department of Finance regarding quarantine facilities.	Megan Thomas	March 2022	Complete